Southend-on-Sea Borough Council

Civic Centre Southend-on-Sea

12 July 2017

Dear Sir or Madam,



I hereby summon you to attend the meeting of the Southend-on-Sea Borough Council to be held in the Council Chamber, Civic Centre, Southend-on-Sea on, Thursday, 20th July, 2017 at 6.30pm for the transaction of the following business.

A Griffin Chief Executive

AGENDA

- 1 Apologies for Absence
- 2 Declarations of Interest
- 3 Communications
- 4 Questions from Members of the Public
- 5 Questions from Members of the Council
- 6 Minutes of the Special Meeting held on Thursday 20th April 2017 (Pages 1 2) Minutes attached.
- 7 Minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 20th April 2017 (Pages 3 18) Minutes attached.
- 8 Minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 11th May 2017 (Pages 19 20)
 Minutes attached.
- 9 Minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 18th May 2017 (Pages 21 24) Minutes attached.
- Minutes of the Special meeting held on Thursday 15th June 2017 (Pages 25 26)Minutes attached.
- 11 Petition One Way System and Daytime Parking in Windsor and Osborne Roads (Pages 27 28)

 Prayer of the Petition attached.

Petition - To make Hadleigh Road One Way System (Pages 29 - 30)
Prayer of the Petition attached.

13 Minutes of the meeting of Health & Wellbeing Board held Wednesday, 22 March 2017 (Pages 31 - 34)

Minutes attached.

14 Minutes of the meeting of Licensing Sub Committee B held Thursday, 4 May 2017 (Pages 35 - 36)
Minutes attached.

15 Minutes of the meeting of Licensing Sub Committee A held Monday, 8 May 2017 (Pages 37 - 38)
Minutes attached.

Minutes of the meeting of Development Control Committee held Wednesday,
 10 May 2017 (Pages 39 - 66)
 Minutes attached.

17 Minutes of the meeting of Licensing Sub Committee A held Monday, 5 June 2017 (Pages 67 - 68)
Minutes attached.

18 Minutes of the meeting of Development Control held Wednesday, 14 June 2017 (Pages 69 - 82)
Minutes attached.

19 Minutes of the meeting of Appeals Committee A held Thursday, 15 June 2017 (Pages 83 - 84)
Minutes attached.

- 20 Minutes of the meeting of Cabinet held Tuesday, 20 June 2017 (Pages 85 102) Minutes attached.
- 21 Minutes of the meeting of the Health & Wellbeing Board held Wednesday, 21 June 2017 (Pages 103 106)
 Minutes attached.
- 22 Minutes of the meeting of Licensing Sub Committee B held Friday, 23 June 2017 (Pages 107 110)
 Minutes attached.
- 23 Minutes of the meeting of Licensing Sub Committee A held Tuesday, 27 June 2017 (Pages 111 114)
 Minutes attached.
- 24 Minutes of the meeting of the Audit Committee held on Wednesday 28th June 2017 (Pages 115 120)
 Minutes attached.
- 25 Minutes of the meeting of Development Control Committee held on Wednesday 5th July 2017
 Minutes to follow

- 26 Minutes of the meeting of Appeals Committee B held Thursday 6th July 2017 Minutes to follow.
- 27 Minutes of the meeting of Place Scrutiny Committee held Monday 10th July 2017
 Minutes to follow.
- 28 Minutes of the meeting of People Scrutiny Committee held Tuesday 11th July 2017

Minutes to follow

- 29 Minutes of the meeting of Policy and Resources Scrutiny Committee held Thursday 13th July 2017 Minutes to follow
- 30 Opposition Business To investigate better regulation and management in the private sector housing provision
- Changes to the Constitution (Pages 121 132)Report of the Director of Legal & Democratic Services attached.
- Woodgrange Close Railway Level Crossing Closure Notice of Objection by Southend-on-Sea Borough Council
 Report of the Deputy Chief Executive (Place) to follow
 (To be considered as part of Minute 148 of the meeting of Place Scrutiny Committee held on 10th July 2017).